N TR

Document 2009

Book 20089 Page 2344 Type @6 @17 Pages 2
Date 7/23/2009 Time 10:59 AM /
Rec Amt $14.00 }"Nﬁé

SCAN

LISA SMITH, COUNTY RECORDER CHEK
MADISON COUNTY [OWA

PREPARER AND RETURN ADDRESS:

Matthew G. Whitaker
United States Attorney

\/Maureen McGuire
Assistant United States Attorney
U.S. Courthouse Annex, 2" Floor
110 E. Court Avenue
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF IOWA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, )
) CRIMINAL NO. 4:09-cr-036 -
Plaintiff, )
)
V. )
)
MICHAEL GLENN REAMES, and ) NOTICE OF LIS PENDENS
JOHN JEROME FOREY, )
)
Defendants. )

~ Notice is hereby given that a Superseding Indictment was returned by a federal grand jury
and filed by the United States of America in the United States District Court for the Southern
District of Towa on the 22nd day of July, 2009, and is now pending in this Court, involving the

potential forfeiture of real property described as follows:




REL OF NOTICE OF LIS PENDENS 9-30-10, 2010-2361


Real property located at 1207 Warren Avenue, Cumming, Iowa, otherwise
known as:

The East 288.35 feet of the North 186 feet of the Northeast Quarter (1/4) of
Section Thirteen (13), in Township Seventy-seven (77) North, Range Twenty-six
(26) West of the 5th P.M., Madison County, lowa, and a part of Lots Six (6) and
Seven (7) of Rolling Acres Plat, an Official Plat of the Northeast Quarter (1/4) of
said section, described as follows: Commencing at a point 288.35 feet West of the
Northwest corner of said Northeast Quarter (1/4), thence South 85°00' West
139.03 feet, thence South 212 feet, thence North 85°00' West 139.03 feet, thence
South 212 feet, thence North 85°32' East 427.05 feet, thence North 30 feet, thence
South 85°00"' West 226.35 feet, thence North 186 feet along the East line of Lot 6
to the point of beginning, all subject to road right of way along the North and East
sides.

The Superseding Indictment alleges there is probable cause to believe that the Real
property Was used, or intended to be used, to commit, or to facilitate the commission of
violations of 21 U.S.C. §§ 846 and 841.

All right, title and interest in the subject real property vested in the United States upon
commission of the acts gilving rise to forfeiture under 21 U.S.C. § 853.

- Respectfully Submitted,
Matthew G. Whitaker

United States Attorney

By: SN RIMNe e AT Gure
Maureen McGuire, Assistant U.S. Attorney

Subscribed and Sworn to before me, this 22nd day of July, 2009.

6,.%“"- MORGAN L. CONN
g ‘I% COMMISSION NO. 702735

* @ | MY COM%IiiION EXPIRES
/OWA | y A

THE ORIGINAL NOTICE OF LIS PENDENS SHALL BE RECORDED WITH THE WARREN
COUNTY CLERK OF COURT PURSUANT TOIOWA CODE § 617.10, AND 28 U.S.C. § 1964.

lic, State of lowa




